

RE: HBN -- FHP

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson3@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 21 Aug 2017 16:41:43 -0400

Thanks Cindy, I will share as draft with Comms as they are eager for it and they can add any of their pieces. Thank you for your work on this.

Sarah

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: August 21, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: HBN -- FHP

Hi Sarah – attached is the HBN on the FHP which you can share as a draft. I'd like to get IESO and Energy to review before we finalize – let me know if coms wants to review first.

Mark – can you take a cold read of this document and see if you have any edits – understand you are still getting up to speed on the issue, but if you have questions/comments, others will likely as well.

Thanks,